
PENN’S LANDING SPECIALTY CONSULTANT Q&A 
 
 
GENERAL RFQ QUESTIONS 
 

1) The responses are stated to be due Monday, May 31st, which is Memorial Day.  Is this the 
correct day? 
The due date for responses to both RFQ will be 5:00 pm on FRIDAY, MAY 28. 
 

2) The RFQ requests we fill out a Campaign Contribution Disclosure Form.  We do not see a link to 
download this form. Can you provide it?  
This form has been added to the RFQ pages and can be downloaded using this link.  
https://drwcsite.s3.amazonaws.com/files/760026364435472986-city-related-agency-disclosure-
forms.pdf  
 

3) Confirm that the virtual biweekly coordination meetings are every other week, as opposed to 
twice a week.  
Confirmed. 
 

4) The RFQ states that coordination meetings could be held in Philadelphia or New York.  If the 
selected consultant is located in Philadelphia, and the DRWC is located in Philadelphia, should 
the consultant still plan for meetings to be held in New York? If so, can you explain why?  
For this scope, meetings in NYC would not be required.   

 
 
BUILDING ACOUSTICS RFQ 
 

1) I was wondering if there were any detailed drawings/renderings of the new buildings that have 
been posted? We do not have building plans or renderings to share but the building dimensions 
are as follows:  
• Pavilion – Approx. 120’ x 60’ footprint, Single Story at Park Level 
• Café – Approx. 60’ x 60 footprint’, Single Story at Park Level and two below grade levels of 

the same footprint 
 
Please use your best efforts in crafting a fee proposal based on this information. 
 

2) Does the structural vibration consultation include the park overpass and building foundation 
itself?  
There will be an analysis of highway noise and vibration on the CAP performed by 
others.  Consultant will need to coordinate with traffic acoustician on impacts of noise and 
vibration to buildings and park.   
 

3) Is the site survey performed before or after the park overpass component is completed?  
Design will be completed prior to construction of the CAP. Any required survey work to inform 
design criteria will need to be performed in line with the design schedule and NOT after 
completion of the CAP.   
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